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(LITERATURE) 

j Time Allowed : Three Hours j Maximum Marks 250 I 

QUESTION PAPER SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS 

Please read each of the following instructions carefully 
before attempting questions 

There are EIGHT questions divided in two Sections. 

Candidate has to attempt FIVE questions in all. 

Question Nos. 1 and 5 are compulsory and out of the remaining, THREE are to be 

attempted choosing at least ONE question from each Section. 

The number of m arks carried by a question/part is indicated against it. 

Answers must be written in DOGRI. 

Word limit in questions, wherever specified, should be adhered to and if answered in 

much longer or shorter than the prescribed length, marks may be deducted. 

Attempts of questions shall be counted in chronological order. Unless struck off, attempt 

of a quest ion shall be counted even if attempted partly. Any page or portion of the page 

left blank in the Question-cum-Answer Booklet must be clearly struck off. 
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SECTION-A 

1. to ~ ~ ~ fcrit q\ 1 5 0 ~ 'q -;:ftz fu@1 : 

(Cfi) Wrft mm GT ~ -fcffirn: 

("&) oo mm ~ i:r'Ol ~ 

(TT) 00 mm ~ Cff¥f - "5fCf)T\ 

(-q) ~ ~ 31'Ul1: ~ Wrft ~ 

(s) oo ~<ft Cfl4C11;;fi 0RT-~in 

2. to~~ ~~~GT~ ~311 : 

10x5=50 

(Cfi) 00 oo-m 'q ~ ~ "Cf)l1:"Cf) ~ti'! ~ -1.f.&fct GT fcm.'J ~ H 2 50 ~ 'q cnCT I 2 0 

("&) oo/sffir 31cf©\ ffi ~~it WB 1R 200 ~~~~I 15 

. (TT) O!llCfl(fOICfl ~ 'q 'CfiIB' <ft~~ l?,? 00 mm <ft CflIB-0RT ~?.TT~ 200 ~ ~ ~ 

~311 1 15 

3. to~~~~~ GT~ fu@1: 

(Cfi) 00 ~GT~-~ 31qft ti\ tjl[fCf)(Ui "Cf>M 'llB!1' ~ti'! fcl!il:/1(1 1 ti\ ~ ~ tvfl.S "ql3TI I 
250~~~~3TI I 20 

(13) 00 ~ ~ ~ 'q ~ ~ ~ ~-~tf m ";f? ~~ 200 ~ 'q ~ cnCT I 15 

(TT) ~ fcimR it fcr~ fcimR GT i:ocfi -~ ~ ~ m fcr~ ~<ft ~-N-rr ~ 200 ~ ~ 
"lHCfll<l ~3TI I 15 

4. to~~~"f!~GT~ 400~'qfu@: 

(Cfi) :ro:ITTUT-m ~ :ro:ITTUT-m ~ 31tfll: ~ wro ~ GT Cl 1 ffcti(a1 cnCT 1 2 5 

(13) ~it ~ ~ ~ oo mm ~ ~ ~ fufq ~ ~ 3TI ~ cfils? ocf; ~ ~ 

lfO <ft~ cnCT I 25 

SECTION-B 

5 . %c~~~~q\ 150~ 'q~fu@: 

(Cfi) ~ ~ cllci lq<f'l 

("&) ~~<ft~~~-mrm~-~ 

(TT) 00 ~ 

("£<) ~~~ 

(s ) ~~"ff~wn 
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6 . %°3 ~ ~ "ITT ~~ GT ~ fum : 

(Cf>) "-fu ~ rfi :sP-m ~-"Wm ~ ~ -~ ~ i:mR GT ~ 3IT&3Tf ~ it i" CRTT TIB ~ 
q:;~ ~ ~ 311? 31lR l1Cf <ft ~ f~ ~ ~ 0cfffi ~ cnU I ~ 250 ~ ~ ~ it I 20 

("&) 3110 -cfto w:rf 'Bn:m' ~ ~ irro ~ ~ :;;i- ~~";fl :3'~ ~ orit 200 ~ "i 
fu-@1 15 

(11) irrow-~:;;i-~fcrmGT~~ ~~1~Kffi:;;i-~~~~orit200~ 
~~cnDI 15 

7. %°3~~"ITT~~GT~~311: 

(en) "~-~ ~ "'T ~-irrcfi ~~GT~ ~I"~ "iT ~ ~ 250 ~ ~ ~ Cfi~ <ft 
~ cnUI 20 

(~) sTrro ~ ~-~ ~ fucRl?.l ~ ~ <ftrR-R 't? i'~ ~ 7q1 ~ ~ 200 ~ ~ ~ 

Cf>it I 15 

(11) 311~ irro ~ ~ ~ wR 11'\ ~ BiRf 200 ~ "'T ~ cnU I 15 

8 . %°3~~"ITT~~GT~ 400~~fu@1: 

(q:;) irro ~ ~ 311~ wR 11'\ ac+lBlc1I ~ fc1&:l 1 25 

(~) sTrro ~-CR~~ fr:-~~~~ fclllll{ldl~ orft @~R-1~ ~ i:rr311 I 25 
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